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Eric Fryson 

From: Carl Smith [csmith@uswatercorp.net] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 20126:52 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Carl Smith 

Subject: docket number 120158-SU refile of Exhibit J 

Attachments: Docket no 120158 SU_harbor waterworks Exhibit J.pdf 

Attached is our refilling of exhibit J. 

Thank you 

Carl Smith 
US Water Services Corporation 
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 
New Port Richey, Fl 34652 
Toll Free: 866.753.8292 
Cell: 727.835.9522 
Fax: 727. 849.5467 
www.uswatercorp.com 
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IlARBORWATERWORKS, INt. 

5320 Captains Court * New Port RftheYI FL 34652 * Telephone Number: (72'7) 848 .. 8292 

August 14, 2012 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission CLerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard VIA EMAil 
Tallahassee, fl32399'-0850 

Re~ Docket No. 120158-SU - Application for approval of transfer} and original certificate for an existing 
wastewater system} requesting initial rates and charges in Lake County by Harbor Waterworks, Inc. - Re­
file of EXHIBITJ 

Ms~ Cole: 

Attached you will find Harbor Waterworks, Inc's fe-submittal of Exhibit J. Harbor Watetworks/ InC. 
requests this new Exhibit J replace the current Exhibit J oAfile. 

RespectfullYI 

Ga mer resident 
Harbor Waterworks, Inc. 
5320 Captains Court, 
New PortRicheY,FL 34652 

C: file 
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Schedule A 

Summary - Rate Base, Operating Income 
Harbor Waterworks, Inc. 

Application for Original Certificate 

and Establishment of Initial Rates 

and Charges 

Utility Plant 

Depredation 

Net Utility Plant in Service 

CIAC-lines, lift stations, Manholes: 

CIAC-land 

Amoritized CIAC 

NetCIAC: 

Net Plant 

Allowance for Working Capital 

Rate Base 

Rate of Return 

Operating Income 

Performa 
Balance 

$ 2,300,062.04 
$ 1,737,060.31 

$ 563,001.73 

$ 1,310,783.95 
$ 
$ 942,575.67 

$ 368,208.28 
$ 194,793.45 

$ 12,583.41 

$ 207,376.86 

$ 0.0755 

$ 15,656.95 
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Scbedule 8 
Depredation 

Estimated PSC Capacities 
NARUC Years In Original DejlfeClaUon Depreciation Accumulated Annual Annual 
Ac:ct No. Description Service Cost ftate% Expense Depred&tion ERe's Gallolls 

351 Organization CI S 5,500.00 2.50% $ 137.50 S 1,375.00 2400 14,400,000 
354 Structures & Improvements 40 $ 915,167.50 3.13% $ . S 915,167.50 2400 14,400,000 
360 Co lIectlon • Sewer 40 $ 650,133.09 3.13% $ - S 650,133.09 2400 14,400,000 
360 Collection -S_er o $ 471,517.95 3.U% S 14;758.51 ;$ 103,309.58 24(jO 14,400,000 
371 Pumptng.eqlJipment (Uft statlclns) o $ 174,250.00 3.13% $ 5,454.03 :; 3&;178.18 2400 14.400,000 
354 structures 8< Improvements 2 S 32.500.00 3.13% $ 1,017.25 $ 12,207.00 2400 14,400,000 
354 5tructures 8< Improvements 0$ 47,993.50 3.13% S 1,502.20 $ 15.021.97 2400 14Aoo,000 
380 Treatment & DlspoSiilJ Equipment o S 3,000,00 5.56" $ 166110 S 1,66a.00 24QO. 14,400,000 

I Total; $ 2,300,062.04 $ 23,036·28 $ 1,737,060.31 2400 14,400.000 

Harbor Wate1Works, .Inc. Application for Onglnal Certific<lteaod 
Establishment of Initial Rates and Charges 



ScheduleC 

Categories 

Operating Revenue 

Operating Expense 

O&M Expense 

Depreciation 

Taxes Other Than Income 

Operating locome(loss) 

Rate Base 

Rate of Return 

HarborWaterworks, Inc. Application for Original 

Certificate and Establishment of Initial Rates and 

Charges 

Total Revenue Requested to Realize a 7.55% rale ofreturtl. 

Regulatory Assessment Fees: $ 6,111.78 FPSC Formula 

Proforma 

Amount 


$ 143,170.60 

$ 96,365.58 
$ 23,036.28 
$ 8,111.78 

$ 127,513.64 

$ 15,656.95 

$ 207,376.86 

7.55% 

$ 143,170.60 

Estimated 

Amount 

$ 

$ 96,365.. 58 
$ 23,036.28 
$ 2,000.00 
$ 121,401.86 

$ (121,401.86) 

$ 207,376.86 

-59% 

Proforma 
Adjustments 

$143,170.60 

$ 6,111.78 

$ 137,05.8.82 

http:137,05.8.82
http:6,111.78
http:143,170.60
http:207,376.86
http:121,401.86
http:121,401.86
http:2,000.00
http:23,036.28
http:143,170.60
http:207,376.86
http:15,656.95
http:127,513.64
http:8,111.78
http:23,036.28
http:96,365.58
http:143,170.60
http:6,111.78


Schedule D 

Detail O&M Budget (based on 80% of Permitted Capacity): 

Harbor Waterworks, Inc. Application for 

Original Certificate and Establishment of Initial 

Rates and Charges 

Line No. 	 NAROC Estimated 

Acct. No. Description Amount 

1 615 Purchased Power $ 21,685.00 

2 618 Chemicals $ 4;199.04 

3 634 Contractual Services $ 39,466.00 

4 634 Management Fees 

5 635 Insurance - Property, Casualty & liability $ 13,495.54 

6 675 Miscella neous 

7 Sludge $ 17,520.00 

Total Estimated O&M Expenses 	 S 96,365.58 

http:96,365.58
http:17,520.00
http:13,495.54
http:39,466.00
http:4;199.04
http:21,685.00


Proposed Service Availability: 

ScheduleF Harbor Waterworks, Inc. Application 

for Original Certificate and Establishment of 

Initial Rates and Charges 

Proposed Main ExtenSion Charge for newCustomers Added to the Existing System: 

line No. Description 

1 Value of a/l costs ;;Issociated with providing service to 58 residential 

and 3 cOlnm~rci;;llcustomers: 

2 Number ofERCs: 

3 Cost Per ERC: 

4 Proposed Main Extension Charge for New Customel"$: 

$ 296:,600.00 

78 

$ 3,802.56 

$ 3.802.56 



HorborWat<NWorb, Inc. Ai>PIielrtlon for 
Orillinal Cerllficat1> and Establishmenl of In~iol 

ltat•• ;111(\ thorps 

UneNO. 

5 

6 

OpfJralllll Reve".... 
Operollnl E.pe ...... 

OliMExPltn... 
Depreciatlon 

Sd!edell!" 

T..... Ott,erThan InCOlne 

EstImated 
A!nount 

S 

$ 9Ut;S.58 

$ 23.036.28 

$ 2.000.00 
$ Ul,401.86 

Pl'lIforma 

AdjU$tments 

$118,037.77 

6,1,11.78 

,....".,rm._nt 
$ 143,t70.60 

$ 96,365.5& 
S .:13,03.6,28 
$ ll.111.18 

$ 127,513.64 

Sd\ed .. ", 
Refe~"" 

Total R ....".... Requested: 
5O%forBFC: 
50% forVolumea,a1'!le: 

ERCs 

"oofMon~: 

Annual "uRlber orEIICs: 

R"'''nu. Rev 050% 
S. 143,110.60 

lIlO 
12 

2400 

$1l.,585.30 

R", ., 50% 

71,585.30 

Auutne 160••lIon.fdoy 

7 

8 

W 

Operatffll I""""", (105$) 

Rate Base 

ltato of lta\llrn 

$ !121.401.861 

$ 207,376;86 

-5'" 

Total lIevenuac Requested to RHU••• 7.S5%,ate of ...turn. 

$ 118,037.77 ~6S6.95 

$ 207,376.86 

7.55% 

143,110.60 

BFCt$ 

Volume CII.~ $ 

lliUbmclon Qlp of6,000 ,.llona' 

Tl>talpIIons: 

29.83 
4;86 

$ SlUg 

1~ 

Gal-lOll 
1_ 

11 Rqulatory A>s...ment Fee., $, 5.07S.62 

II<!tIl "'.._ 
Csp:6000 .ollon, 
"""""",d .RCs bY CIa..: 

•• fo. RS..," GS Volumetric Chirp 

180 R••iclentlal_ 
lIlGuerai Service 

200 ORCs Total 

lJ,OOO,ooo RSAnnualGalions 0180% 10.400.000 
1,440,000 GS Ann".lpllon, at96!/, 1.31>2,000 

$ 71,5.e530 An....IVolume R"'"nue 11.78l.000 
$ 6.08 pertnou..nd ••nons t"""1o,,,1I1Iow Is RS/GSQlleulltlon 

s 
s 

4:86$ 
S.83 $ 

4.86 
S.S3 

RS CII~tB"per'lOOOpllo'" 
GS (hallie Per 1000 lollons 


